ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

September 8th 2003, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

=

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 8th day of September , 2003.




i:

tlg, Editor

' SWor,

vspaper
braska,
|ation in
P weeks
shed in
weeks,
ing on
spaper
tion in
nted in
cation.

Public













T

L-Robert G. Hoig, Editor

|, being duly sworn,
e sident

| weekly newspaper -
- County, Nebraska,
a fide circulation in
aore than 52 weeks
lo was published in
. sonsecutive weeks,
- » and ending on
nd said newspaper
mneral circulation in
iper was printed in
.ace ¢f publication. -

iy presenc®, and . ..

Notary Public
ice of:

i [J Sec.State [




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - SEPTEMBER 8, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:







BOARD OF EDUCATION 9

m'ﬁf NGy L CAIirens s .

) OMAHA, NEBRASKA

i
e

7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
SEPTEMBER 8, 2003

5:00 P.M. Budget Hearings:
RE: Increase Budeet Authoritvbv Apnlicahle Allowahle Growth Rate and 1%
- . _
RE: FYE 04 Budget
RE: FYE 04 Property Tax Requests

Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Executive Session)

AGENDA



Agenda 10
September 8, 2003
) Page 2

11. FYE 04 Property Tax Requests
12. State Aid Recapture Levy

K T SRS, [P}  SUSI Y Y. 31

- A

ié- -_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Hire
14. Litigation (Executive Session)

I Reports
. 1 gng.__j'l-;.AhALn,,,,,,L Aafd v~

By,

2. Construction Report

. IWE W



BOARD OF EDUCATION "

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
) OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
SEPTEMBER 8, 2003

5:00 P.M. Budget Hearings:

T . . RPN 5 TR DR WL T M S e A L 1 1. .01 AV TY 4 11070 _

-

de—

*ﬁf

RE: FYE 04 Budget
RE: FYE 04 Property Tax Requests
Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Executive Session)
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. RollCall

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

a1l -



Administrative Memorandum 12
September 8, 2003
) Page 2

H.2. Motion by , seconded by , to adopt the Millard
Standards for Mathematics and Language Arts. (See enclosure)

H.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the

.
=

-
‘ |
I

" 4
an r
éa p
H.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the
e - —= :




Administrative Memorandum 13
September 8, 2003
} Page 3

AL — -—__________________________________________________

———

T———————————————_———

Staff Development Report

Disaggregated ELO Results 2002-2003
ACT/SAT Results

Summer School Report

Exiting Senior Survey Report — Class of 2003

Novnaw

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. NASB Area Membership Meeting on Wednesday, October 1, 2003 at 5:30 p.m. at

Offutt Air Force Base.
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, October 13, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don

-



SCRIPT FOR
BUDGET HEARINGS
(Board President)
Introduction:
o Call Meeting fo Order
e Roll Call of Members
- — 2 1 | S| el

"

entering into closed session to discuss collective bargaining,

The three hearings for this evening are as follows:

1. A hearing on the adoption of the “applicable allowable growth rate” plus 1% for the Proposed FYE(4
Budget.
b aawl

»




The purpose of the second hearing is to receive testimony from the public on matters related to the
Proposed Budget for FYEQ4. The proposed budget provides for expenditures as follows:

Funds Expenditures
General Fund $137,573,997
Depreciation Fund 2,010,702
W‘n‘l?&‘ mnhn&fp Thavad 17T 7AL £AL

had

.

-

Activities Funds 6,606,709

School Lunch Fund 7,000,000

Bond Fund 15,049,927

Snegial Ruildino Fund . 11 325849,

Cooperative Fund 4,210

Student Fee Fund 1,200,000
I have received requests to be heard on this issue. The first person is
{Give everyone the opportunity to speak for minutes.)

x

F 4
completed.

3. Hearing on the Proposed FYE(}1 Property Tax Request:

The purpose of the third hearing is to receive testimony from the public on the proposed tax request to fund
the Proposed Budget for FYE04. More specifically, the proposed tax request would change the request
from the previous year as follows:

FYEO03 FYE04
Fund Tax Request Tax Request
General Fund $63,886,944 $69,568,391
Bond Fund $13,910,124 $14,068,867
Building Fund -Q- $ 1,285,550

I have received requests to be heard on this issue. The first person is

R b e L T S P e rdm |




16

i GENRA_STIMMADRDY SUODTT

AGENDA ITEM; Hearing re Increasing Budget Authority by Applicable Growth Rate and Additional 1%
MEETING DATE: September 8, 2003 (Hearing at 5:00 p.m.)

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Hearing re Increasing Budget Authority by Applicable Growth Rate and Additional 1% —

the hearing required by Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-1029 if the District is proposing a budget that
exceeds the basic allowable growth rate contained in Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-1026.

o 70N NNV S — W) |
A —
4

BACKGROUND: The statutory budget parameters for school districts in Nebraska provide that each district’s
* S T | —— - - - - ,
- _ = T !!

EIF‘H‘ .

_m_ §

“

i{‘ N L. TUTINA Tem ﬂii:-.— 4 al 'I_ili'i ‘i];’?.mp_‘hm,“_:. —ar bl




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Hearing on Proposed FYEQ4 Budget
MEETING DATE: September 8, 2003 (Hearing at 5:00 p.m.)
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF
7 TN OO T I T AR . =ﬁ‘ : .

Tl %

. SCTON DSRS0y Iiresrdnn 'nfanngior Ol ~

BACKGROUND: The Proposed FYE04 General Fund Budget provides for an increase of 3.06% in
'Ib L | —- 1 i L ) ] - - - ] i - -_




MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

September 8, 2003 (Hearing at 5:00 p.m.)

Business

Hearing re FYEQ4 Property Tax Request — The public hearing required by Nebraska law if
the district desires to adopt a property tax request which differs from the property tax
request of the prior year,

Approval ___ Discussion Information Only _ x

Neb. Rev. Stat. §77-1601.02 provides that the property tax requests for the prior year shall
be the property tax requests for the current year unless the governing body of the school

T LT o e v vipmesihopts ARt

s —




-y 1‘_"1




'y
(il

OTAL
IREMENTS

7 + Col 8)
lumn 9}

2.078.094.00

[7,603,?09.00

7,500,000.00

7.049,927.00

I 1,325,849.00

! 4,210.00

—11 ,200,000.00

7,518,137.00




| pu——"

_x

-y

26 .J017

County-District #
21
L TOTAL TOTAL
URSEMENTS | DISBURSEMENTS TOTAL TOTAL
"RANSFERS - & TRANSFERS - DISBURSEMENTS ENDING
SPEGIAL NON-SPECIAL & TRANSFERS BALANCE
‘DUCATION EDUCATION (Col 5 + Col 6) {Col4-Col 7}
(Column 5) {Column &} {Colurnn 7} {Columnn 8)
18,461,621.00 114,027,656.00 132,489,277.00 25,831,542.00
400,000.00 2,010,702.00
11,000,000.00 3,745,646.00
5,500,000,00 2,103,709.00
5,900,000,00 581,682.00
77,000,000.00 12,120,356,00
5,600,000.00 10,053,027 .00
- 4,210,00
960,000.00 100,000.00
18,461,621.00 114,027,656.00 238,849,277.00 56,550,881.00

y. For all other funds, you will need to enter. a number in Column 7.

Page 3




e

NCE
Col 7)
\n 8)

7,612.00

0,702.00

5,646.00

3,709.00

1,682.00

0,356.00

9,264.00

4,210.00

3,416.00

6,557.00




28-00017
23

= ADDRESS

—t. - Gen Admin
le}

Page 5




SCHEDULE A
GENERAL FUND LID EXCLUSIONS

S’

No.

Interlocal Service Agreements/Joint Public Agency Agreements
1 |(List who agreement is with and what senvice will be provided):

2 |ESU #3 - Computer. Software

{Column 1) {Column 2}
2002-2003 2003-2004
Amount Budgeted Amount Budgeted
To Spend To Spend

f......5000000 )%

e _




25



d Public Schools—

2b
28-00017

General Fund Levy
Subject to Limitation
[{Column D/ Column B} x 100]

(Column E)

[B40.43

e levy lid. If the total
wximum levy pursuant
ree-step process the

Schedule C - Page 1






LI

Ti®

-1 Public Schools

28
ct# 28-00017
ition Levy. Subject to Limitation
[(Column A / Column. B) x 100]
{Column E}
82001 . ..........1.030000
8200 |. ... .. 0020000

i ............................ 1.050000

r State

of the levy lid.
e 57.
wer $1.05, and reflects
0 through 62

(For

d not hold a
xd/joined districts
10 Class | affiliates,

ild a successful
sopy of the

fon. This Schedule
*this Schedule)
hedule) may not reflect

Schedule C - Page 3



—i

*Secretary

Il Personal and
l Property Tax
lequirement
For Bonds

14,068,866.71 l

if Personal and
I Property Tax

~equirement
r ALL Other

70,853,941.17










Fl

oo




RE= 0

[

il

e — = 3

33

19.00
15.00

AP
5.0
15.95

10.95

f 3)




i

34




[EsRe 1
LLEP R

=




Lt
‘mF

TR,

TLTTY




37

ar ——
[roseveen i

boarvae..
]







R

39

s 10-702
use or
uildings
i, and
nolhouse

bt Outstanding




[

a

Gl %E A

~,849.00

4,027.00

r: g

b.027.00

i

b,027.00
2 822.00
5,849.00







LR T

T L,

Kok _




43
2003/04 BUIE.GI'_ET‘FORM LC-2 NDE 03-056
.’E_i—nfh;“ e ] iﬁ

1

I
_=

i FOR CLASS Il - VI SCHOOL DISTRICTS

‘77*.1‘:‘!-"-‘ bl TS Beid RYY- ¥ WP SR WIN. W ok 7Y F ek N .

A-1: 2002/03 GENERAL FUND BUDGET OF DISBURSEMENTS & TRANSFERS

2002/03 General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers A-100 133,489,277

B e pum 3
—
. r



44

~ 2003/04 BUDGET FORM LC-2 NDE 03-056
i LID COMPUTATION COUNTY-DISTRICT #: 28-0017-000

il R

)
|

G G}EREREREREREREE =

| e —

L

S ————————————————————————————

t #
d _ 4 J
o T 1 e . = e s .ty . G o

General Fund Expenditure Growth [Greater of Line A-380 or A-550] A-710 2,252 839
Projected Formula Student Increase A-720 2,567,532
Building Operation and Maintenance Costs A-730
Retirement Incentive Plan (Used by districts that have reorganized or unified) A-740

Staff Development Assistance (Used by districts that have reorganized or unified) A-750
Rudart itk arihio o Nigneb nd S 4nroad Clann L Qies=i~-~ A 7n



}

2003/04 BUDGET FORM LC-2

LID COMPUTATION COUNTY-DISTRICT #:

45

NDE 03-056
28-0017-000

FOR 1 ASS 1.\ KCHNANT NNSTRINTS .

B-3: SPECIAL ELECTION - ADDITIONAL BUDGET AUTHORITY
APPROVED BY A VOTE OF THE PEOPLE

Vater Approved Dollar Increase B-310 N/A

Total General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers Allowed B-320 N/A
fAdd Line B-300 and Line B-310]

2003/04 Special Education Budget of Disbursements & Transfers [Line B-120] B-330 N/A

2003/04 Non-Special Education Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-340 N/A

Total 2003/04 General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-350 N/A
[Add Line B-330 and Line B-340; Line B-350 cannot exceed Line B-320]
[Line B-350 should equal Line B-100]

Unused Budget Authority B-360 N/A
[Subtract Line B-350 from Line B-320]

SECTION C - NECESSARY CASH RESERVES

C-1: CALCULATION OF 2003/04 ALLOWABLE RESERVES

2003/04 Applicable Allowable Reserve Percentage C-170 20.00

?ﬂjﬂﬂ4 Tgiwlnw::lhlp Reganes R o180, 27.F14 TR0
[Muitiply Line B-100 (or Line B-350, if applicable) by the percentage on Line C-170]

C-3: 2003/04 TOTAL RESERVES

2003/04 General Fund Cash Reserve C-300 24 504 097




en

1S

8%
2%
00

5%
2%
7%
5%
E%

%
5%
3%
4%
0%
%
5%
5%




47

j Millard Public Schools
Tax Levy History
Fiscal Year Ending 1989 Through 2004

Fiscal General Special Building Bond
Year Fund Fund Fund Total Change

L T —L FYSE U Ry PERp——— L]

"VUEE&‘—’ P —F R - =" ’ .




Millard Public Schools

k‘l

W Y

e L

el

48

1

.- _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1988-89

1989-90

Fiscal Year Ending 1989 Through 2004

Property Tax
1% County Treasurer's Fee
Total

Valuation
Tax Levy

Property Tax
1% County Treasurer's Fee

-

General Special Building Bond

TOTAL Fund Fund Fund
$ 37133919 $§ 30,902,959 § 500,000 % 5,730,960
$ 371,350 § 309,030 $ 5,000 $ 57,320
$ 37505269 & 31,211,889 § 505,000 % 5,788,280
Actual $ 2,015,928,526 $ 2,015,028,526 § 2,015,928,526
$ 1.8601 $ 1.5480 $ 0.0250 $ 0.2871
$ 41,708488 § 35136233 § 863,000 $ 5,798,255
$ 417,985 % 351,362 § 8,630 % 57,993

1990-91

1991-92

Tax Levy

Property Tax
1% County Treasurer's Fee
Total

Valuation
Tax Levy

Property Tax
1% County Treasurer's Fee
Total

Valuation
Tax Levy

$

1.9410

32,660,770

326,608

32,987,378

35,225,859

352,258

35,578,117

3 1.6316

$ 25573,574
$ 255,736
$ 25829,310
$
$

2,304,555,28
1.1208

$ 26,944,338
$ 269,443
$ 27,213,781
$
$

2,467,270,602
1.1030

$ 0.0401 § 0.2693
$ 988,000 § 6,099,196
$ 9,880 % 60,992
] 997,880 % 6,160,188
$ 2,304,555,281 $ 2,304,555,281
$ 0.0433 $ 0.2673
1,058,000 7,223,521
10,580 72,235
7,285,756

2,467,270,602
0.0433

2,467,270,602

L L
3 $
$ 1,068,580 $
$ $
$ $ 0.2957



General Special Building Bond
TOTAL Fund Fund Fund
1994-95 Property Tax $ 50,100,209 § 36,774,299 § 4,235,000 % 9,100,000
1% County Treasurer's Fee $ 501,093 § 367,743 $ 42,350 $ 91,000
Total $ 50610392 § 37142042 § 4,277,350 $ 9,191,000
Valuation Actual $ 3,216,295,088 § 3,216,295,088 $§ 3,216,295,088
Tax Levy $ 15736 § 1.1548 § 0.1330 § 0.2858

1% County Treasurer's Fee $ 534,939 § 439517 & 5000 $ 90,422
Total $ 54,028,804 § 44,391,168 § 505,000 $ 9,132,636
Valuation Actual $ 3,434,216,539 § 3,434,216,639 $ 3,434,216,5639
Tax Levy $ 15732 § 1.2926 § 0.0147 $ 0.2659

1996-97 Property Tax $ 57,737,546 § 44,831,028 § 3,200,000 % 9,706,518

1% County Treasurer's Fee % 577,375 § 448,310 $ 32,000 $ 97,065
Ll} " AR = S Y Al & FPEC—"40 v % € - "Fpn Q—-Ai‘\ib

ol

-ﬂ_‘— .
4 - I
n. l
' y
Valuation Actual $ 3.830.312.193 § 3.830.312.193 § 3.830.312.193 —




50

} General Special Building Bond
TOTAL Fund Fund Fund
2000-01 Property Tax $ 69,065,917 § 51,165,917 % 3,600,000 % 14,400,000
1% County Treasurer's Fee 690,659 % 511,659 $ 35,000 % 144,000
a 35,00 n |
I—Iﬂﬁ . A9 Z'iF.57I H gY_,i_s 3 R3IAN Hmd op -
Valuation Actual $ 5,510,057,648 $ 5,510,057,648 $ 5,510,057,648
Tax Levy $ 1.2660 $ 08379 § 00642 § 0.2640
2001-02 Property Tax $ 73,032,885 $ 54,133,848 § 4,966,116 $ 13,932,921
Y e— 00000 i g R A g L.
| , ;
*l I

A
i
Total $ 73,763,214 § 54,675,186 § 5015777 § 14,072,250
Valuation Actual $ 5,869,603, 888 $ 5,869, 603 888 $ 5,869,603,888
T i
i
| —
s'-

2002-03 Property Tax $ 77,026,800 $ 63,254,400 $ - $ 13,772,400
1% County Treasurer's Fee § 770,268 $ 632,544 § - $ 137,724
& AR AL A

i Iﬂ"’!.l_ 01 nl[pg JJI Gﬂ QOD nAA &
Yy @ @ fThatlen

Valuation Actual $ 6,089,980,576 § 6,089,980,576 $ 6,089,980,576
Tax Levy $ 12775 $ 1.0491 § - $ 0.2284



Enclosure E.1.
September 8, 2093
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
™ atb o Olaa. £ 1 E‘_ my H ¢ 1 1 1% L ‘ 2 Mt

JIRIE, [P S




Board of Education Meetings 52
August 18, 2003
| Page 2

Board Comments/Announcement:

Julie Johnson commented on the new entryway at Millard North High School. She said it was

Linda Poole said she would be out of town on September 11, 2003 for a NASB Board meeting,
so shg would nathe available for the studenthearine on that dav

Mrs Poole asked Mike Pate to prov1de a written report on his meetlng of the Nebraska




Board of Education Meetings 53
- l . L

} Page 3

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Linda Poole, that the district enter into the Inter-Local
Cooperative Agreement Dual Enrollment Initiative with UNO as submitted and, further, that the
superintendent be authorized and directed to execute any and all necessary and/or desirable
documents related to such agreement. Upon roli call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell. secanded bv Linda Pople. to_annragve Persoongl_Actions: Resionation:

Melissa J. Freese; Amendment to a Continuing Contract: Sharon Epstein, and Teacher(s) for

Hire: Christina M. Hutchinson, Jessica E. Reade, Katie O’Brien, Julia N. Woods, Angela C.
Troal oo, OV 1. T O §emiags it {ok o Nl T WDogsmbas P s raamrd T3 SlaeP s __,mu_fggta "

R. Wicks, and Katrina Daniels. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.
Collective Bargaining Negotiations was delayed to the end of the meeting for Executive Session.

The Millard food service employees and Chartwells did presentations on their proposals for

ﬂw}“:“ i ook T p




Fne lnnnra u )
September 8, 2003

) Minutes
Board of Education
August 20, 2003
The members of the Board of Education met for a Committee Meeting on Wednesday, August
o - . - . ‘
[ 2 1
7 |
¥ e = r

. .
F________________________________________________________ —
m—t P — - - - |

. "_ Tamn Lom = = = rer =ar —_— e -




Millard Public Schools

September 8, 2003

55



56

8/03 Date: 9/2/03
Amount
MAHA 40,046.09
L FUND 40,046.09
T.28-0001 209,682.28
"5 CAL FUND 209,682.28
!"‘.eport Totail 249,728.37



57

ASSOC INC
MTIONS

od

EMS
CHERS

E INC

OR ASSOC
C.

NS INC

Amount
409.66

11.50
78.00
168.00
412.50
457.60
28.00
22.30
168.00
395.74
603.43
374.76
20.00
105.00
69.66
58.39
459.28
124.98
3,915.00
442,13
1,380.01
787.00
77.00
910.62
80.00
50.00
390.00
2,431.47
488.70
800.00
28.40
38.00



— ]

Date: 9/2/03




59

L Check Register for 9/8/03 . 9/8/03

Date: 9/2/0:

Vendor Name
BIODOT

BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT
BLAINE RAY WORKSHOPS
AFB LLC
KIMBERLY M BOLAN
BOLCHAZY CARDUCC! PUBLISHERS INC
BONNIE'S FITWARE
BOOKS ON TAPE INC
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC
BOWILUS SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY
BRACKERS GOOD EARTH CLAYS INC
BRODART CO.
G.W.BROWN
M. MARTHA BRUCKNER
BUDGETEXT
AMANDA BURKHART
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT LEASING CO.
BUSINESS MEDIA, INC.
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC
CAMBRIDGE EDUCATIONAL
TONI L CARAGIULO
CAREER PATHS MARKED RESOURCE CENTER
CARL JARL LOCKSMITHS
CARLEX INC
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING

URTIS R CASE

ASS STREET PUBLISHERS INC
CENTURION TECHNOLOGIES INC
CERAMICS MONTHLY
CHAMPS-ELYSEES, INC.
ERIK P CHAUSSEE

Page 3

Amount
67.50

116.95
175.00
159.61
127.02
477.10
32.00
107.00
3,087.45
662.35
2,175.00
968.95
639.00
133.20
61.25
24.00
378.00
454.00
1,274.09
20.95
26.39
88.48
43.00
527.15
9.24
398.51 °
340.68
125.00
1,188.98
30.00
193.00
31.70



"li-.

60

ster for 9/8/03 - 9/8/03

JCATION CORP
HILDSPLAY LLC
JANCE PUBLISHING
JMELKA

:CT.COM

SERVICE INC

JEVELOPMENT
JCTS DISTRIBUTING
SAR-LANGDON

1 ELECTRIC

AD

RE SPRINKLER CO.
RS INC

ic

RUCTION INC.
EADERSHIP INSTITUTE
Y

UITES

TIONS INC
USA

TIONAL SERVICES
ING ASSOCIATES
PRODUCTIONS

F]ed

Amount
22.94

124.32
269.07
145.35
1,602.66
105.00
167.26
2,244 91
836.46
26.00
191.52
222.00
1,050.00
107.92
49.25
27.30
468.53
117.42
1,609.00
6,703.15
540.00
744.07
823.00
15.00
76.00
97.95
140.64
484.03
17.98
99.95
52.80
22.50



\!

r

wm

61

Date: 9/2/0:;

tount
5.43

6.40
1.40
.85
.00
¥.50
7.33

Z.OO
.01

.49
.00
.02

.75
.39
.75
.08
.60
i.19
.93
.30
62
37
.99
60

65
Kot
~00
I* 77
98
fBS

42
00




62

Date: 9/2/03




63

Date: 8/2/0:

\mount
33.96

48.65
13.15
200.50
78.00

Y




64



E &n
65
¢ Register for 9/8/03 - 9/8/03 Date: 8/2/07

yme Amount
| WALCH PUBLISHING 512.41
ER 660.82
: COMPANY 22.93
‘R & SON INC. 708.83
IE W JASA 84.00
RE COMPANY 241.35
740.58
IOEKEL 45.00
Y & SONS, INC. 246.37
I-IARDWARE COMPANY 110.88
JHNSTON 205.00
E SUPPLY 601.99
REL 130.25
INOLOGIES INC 60.00
TER COMPANY 65.25
RLY LEARNING CO 525.32
JICTS 849.91
KASPAR 190.00
} DISTRIBUTING, INC. 43.87
<ELLY 250.00
CTRONICS 1,581.00
JNT PUBLICATIONS 873.71
SULUM PRESS 78.65
iE 190.00

37824 .
455 .45
CH 129.60
KOLC 130.00
OLOWSKI 217.69
ACL 21.36
M KUBAT 60.00
: LEARNING MATERIALS 5,261.30

Page 9




66

Date: 9/2/03

i




67

Date: 9/2/0

mount
197.33

104.94
01.00
33.45

8062.87

3.44
75.50

166.95

839.00
4525

420.00

“72.14

400.00

344.30

" 56712

1)88.50

F97.90

Eoo.oo
76.31

157.73
27.40
'37.77

1106.14

01.13

32.70

40.00

98.14

51.00

15.00

20.00

41.78

49.00




RT3

68

Date: 9/2/03

3.23
7.00
.95
2.00
.95
.00
.00
I.ag
.00
.00

.97
5.05




69



70

Date: 9/2/0:




71



i 4
& v
-
I S S




- 9/8/03

PLY CO

'Y CO.
‘LY CO.

JC

=IGNL)

TITUTE

NY
CEINC

‘E

*+ AMERICA

Amount
1,806.87

386.25
12.80
469.94
594.73
612.71
2,561.36
351.47
154.76
245.44
128.95
510.00
20.17
4,356.99
1,221.61
81.35
329.81
181.86
2,025.00
304.02
300.00
387.86
803.85
328.00
113.74
476.74
106.45
1,123.50
16.20
4.39
2,034.00
4,877.60



¥

I

L

74

Date: 9/2/03

LLC

ll,ON

COINC
uCES COINC
-LINCOLN

'E PLAYTHINGS
TANY

NY
HNOLOGY LLC

L ESTINC

*IONS
L NMENT

Amount
536.90

842.63
367.22
17.85
332.69
96.00
121.37
500.00
164.50
83.86
67.38
300.00
260.17
498.24
275.08
403.94
842.00
50.00
2,370.00
12.64
109.62
153.23
711.92
143,00
1266
302.50
40.78
23.16
1.212.16
1,154.21
1,259.86
33.00



a2 1 .

o
‘!_r
—

Date: 9/2/0

Amount
1 24.00

2531
4,426.68
109.99
137.50
444.79

» 730.40
450.00
266.89
305.98
60.47
142.89
5,918.13
248.30
255,96
DLLC 205.70
150.14
660.00
389.95
89.50
1,527.91
85.00
4,317.64
3,188.27

L 820,768.18
W 35,360.00
18,119.00
60,165.00
2,775.00
1,000.00
11,995.41
3,445.74

-

o [



i)

— _i

76

i Date: 9/2/03

mount
44.49

)77.93
43.00
80.00
195.00
143.29
29.00
28.65
78.00
138.00
47.80
19.76
195.00
88.00
68.56
44.00
85.92
23.00
95.00
79.99
50.00
07.00
64.20

4.00
44.00
80.29
20.90
70.00
7 60
50.00
00.00
30.00




o

I

= % f

—
Lo
wa_w

Register for 9/8/03 - 9/8/03

me Amount
f PUB, INC. 2,645.00
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 515,207.53
IL SUPPLY COMPANY 1,004.62
PUTER, INC. 4,470.00
DRGUM 45.00
0. 85.33
T EDUCATION CORP 3,539.03
ADIRECT.COM 71.90
57.48
SCHOOL SUPPLY 2,823.60
HRINGER 114.00
RANTS LLC INC 97.93
469.57
ACKARD CO 20,952.00
OVER 64.67
EN 100.00
158.40
SK-WILCOX 500.00
ANSIT INC 1,853.62
LEARNING MATERIALS 3,577.88
: 1,120.00
ISING 3,454.00
L comPaNIES 213.95
R 60.00
MPUTER INC 12,389.50 -
ILLER 923.36
1,518.76
DT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 182.31
100.00
) 27.45
INC 1,350.00
140.00
Page 21




Date; 9/2/03

78

OM_B_Q_2_®105530

int
Jo
19
74
19
0
30
Ly
Ly
|
I8
0
10
12
[0
0
'5
2
0
9




79



80

Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/27/03 - 8/27/03

Date: B27/0:
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
203311 8/27/03 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 105,838.82
Total for GENERAL FUND 105,838.82
Report Total 105,838.82

,apn 4



ster for 9/8/03 - 9/8/03 Date: 9/2/03

Amount

ATION 373.82

JES, INC. 297.56

SOMPANY 261.90

.INC 980.00

1SUPPLY INC 50.25
US. SVCS. Div. 714.60

G CLOTH 707.50

stal for FOOD SERVICE 3,385.63

Report Total 3,385.63

gel




Enclosure G.1.
September 8, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

- ALEND A TP At <. .
_
—

1
t
| |
d .

|

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Awarding Contract for MWHS Soccer Bleacher Project — The awarding of the contract for
H:Q caany 1}— ' Y I o it I e

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion Information Only

BACKGROUND:; About a year ago, the board approved an agreement with the Millard West Booster Club
and the Millard West Soccer Club permitting the installation of bleachers on the MWHS



83
Enclosure H.1.

September 8, 2003

S}

AGENDA ITEM: Interlocal Agreement re ESU #3 Substitutes
J&“’*‘ B B1 —
DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Interlocal Agreement re ESU #3 Substitutes — An agreement with ESU #3 regarding

P TS PR

-

L5

| Nt v S B '
i T TH ¥io

o P .




— _ DRI et L EOAR R

lji—

TIIQ 4 pnr-_mz;;.:;

LI
o«

N

~ “_-b__f“?g ¥ o ai s e e

iy

N — ;

-
i
=

5

- '



85



- _ 86
appointee will represent the District in the conduct of the business and operations of the

Interlocal.
B. The District shall pay to the Service Unit the amount of the monthly invoices for services

narformed imdes this lnjerlyy! § juaement Theoraggdisagantgneg noduithatondina tho

[
J

cost of the operation of the electronic substitute-finder system shall be assessed to the

C. The District shall pay to the staff assigned to it by the Service Unit, compensation

ptahlijnhad e fhad T ntal At Ean mihntibinbn Asmaemlacina s
,,t:\. lis :
1




87

members and employees from and against any and all costs, damage, expense (including court

S e Bl A A A LR A e p— =l g

arising from, or on account of any failure or negligence of the indemnifying party to conduct the

employment of persons referred by the Interlocal as required by any applicable state or federal
law.
Section 7. Membership, Withdrawal, and Termination.
A. Any District within the boundaries of Educational Service Unit No. 3 can become a party
to this Agreement upon filing a written request to the governing board.

B. Any party shall have the right to withdraw from this Agreement at the end of any school

Y PR e g s 5o S i ey et g
[} 3 —

(30) days prior to June 1 of such district,
C. This Interlocal Agreement shall terminate upon the withdrawal of the Service Unit or the
withdrawal of all participating districts.

Section 8. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended by a written instrument



88

* Sectiog everabilitv. If anv one or more of the provisions contained herein shall, for

L N P A —— [T 1 c v r r— r—— L o

oy,
L
|

f




Enclosure H.2.
September 8, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Adoption of Millard Standards for Mathematics and Language Arts
e
-

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  The Millard Standards need to be approved by the
. Dpvat -l Tl g ol g o . B - - k

AT 1 ™ B ~Es r~

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY

Rt g Vi g (- i




90

) Eillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Educational Services « 5606 So. 147th Street » Omaha, NE 68137-2604 ¢ (402) 895-8301 « (Fax) 895-8448
Curiiculum 895-8301 » Special Education 895-8302 « Pupil Services 8§95-8300 » Media Services 691-1230

August 29, 2003
Standards Review Process
Administrator of Curriculum and Instruction
Nebraska Department of Education
301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

To: Donlynn Rice and Review Commiitee:

Enclosed please find the Millard Public School “Request for Approval of Local

[ T, [V o PR 1
W_




91



92

C. (Continued) List the position(s) of the individuals involved wjth content
development of local standards.

Jonna Childers-Hansen Tammy Gebhart

R~y
Susie Wooster Monica Wormington
Elementary Language Arts Teachers and Administrators who participated in
developing language arts frameworks:
Annette Mahoney - Abbott Jan Frank - Ackerman
‘_'ﬁ_ Ml Mg-feie Al_S..!_L E!Il.ﬁ_-'_j‘__-. [~ T T T

x u A
i - — — ,
. A HE - Dim o— .- KA At L, Meiblo —
& W — (O |, -
L ‘.
.'
Shelley McCahe - Codv " Gail Harck - Cottonwnnd |
Kari Jorth - Disney Helen Lykke-Wisler - Ezra
Carol Latka - Harvey Oaks Mary Wilson - Hitchcock
Cortrine Clark - Holling Dorothy Carrera - Montclair
Libby Engelbart - Morton Chris Wilcoxen - Neihardt
Joyce Clark - Norris Marcee Timmermans — Rockwell
Amy Stenger — Rohwer Tonya Dykstra - Sandoz
Jackie Polacek - Wheeler Cathy Greenwald — Willowdale
. c" R 1 - Elrnasmmbsins Drimaimal Tmwmwi VA Anln s e P S W T g Jeas |
i
|
4

| R SRR R R RBBRRRREEREREOrEEEBBDEBErEEEZRDBPBEBEBDBDRIDIDIDILR



John Gibson, WHS
Lloyd Hoshaw, WHS
James Mercer, WHS
Cathy Squires, WHS
Peg Bay, AMS

Pat Petersen, AMS
Maren Banwell, CMS
Heather Daubert, KMS
Brad Kisicki, KMS
Anne Page, KMS
P il D RE N 17 R

93

Mary Hills, WHS

Susan Kvasnicka, SHE
Rita Peterson, WHS
Sheryl Thomas, WHS
Kim Bunnell, AMS

Barb Sideschiag, AMS
Heather Phipps, CMS
Janet Katz, KMS

Pat Leamen, KMS
Christine Bierman, NMS
Dl ' il ¥ * "4 1 _—

Doug Denson, SHS
Marilyn Kerkhove, WHS
Barbara McKenna, RMS
Sherryl Shannon, NHS

Eosage a5 Mt oy i s siase s

Amy Johnson, AMS
Rachel Langenhorst, CMS
Marita Mitchell, KMS




94



95

Millard Standards

1. Copy of the August, 1998, application to have Millard standards approved

;r- fj‘rp iiinrnnm o ~bakn chaem A e -

Y 4

2. Copy of the September, 1998 letter from Ann Masters, approving Millard
standards as more rigorous than approved state standards.

" nKr - G bl F 10 1 Aantlininaetha Ml | crwies Ny ra-—=~p =-




]

1.1.1
112 |
I
ilu
13 1

i
e
i §
=ik
AiﬂivLﬂ._.
e
o
¥
. —
e
=
H
[ 2

1,

_A-ﬂ.‘_-.. - —




97



98



4.1.2 By the end of the od
the use of multipl

. Identify and use m
suffixes, and roots

. Identify and use a
homophones, and,

. Use a dictionary t

4.1.3 By the end of the
main idea and su

. Identify purpese fc
illustrations and h
. Interpret informati

Answer literal, infe

41.4 Bythe end of the
resource appropi
resource to Jocat
. Use general refen
encyclopedia, atli
. Use electronic red
resources).
Use library resour
Identify and use p
glossary, index).

4.1.5 By the end of the
use characteristi

. Distinguish amoni

nonfiction, poetry, .
. Identify characteri

fairytales, tall tale;

fiction).
. Identify characteri

{autcbiography, by

“;
4
4, 3 —




100



101



102



103



104



105



8.23

By the em
descriptiv
Revise to !
sentence 1
Edit using
Use legibl
written wo
Use estab

8.2.4

By the en

the use of
purposes.
Develop n
writing for
Write to de |

8.2.5.

By the enc
the ability
summarizi
Generate
gleaned fr
Use and d

By the enc
group dis(
informatig
Contribute
discussed
Use subje
Practice t,
Use discu’

Cite resol,

>,




8.4.1

12.1.1

12.1.2

By the
inform:
Listen{
Foliow
Use lisl
Adapt |

By the
main id
Read s
inferen
Interpre
maps, |
Answer
Evalual
Skim al

By the
evalual
researc
Use prif,
index, t
quotatic
manual
Use ele|
and muy
Use libr,

fiction,
Identify
fantasy |
Identify
(autobi
editori

Identify
ballad,

By the
literatu




108



* & 9 & &

12.2.2 By the end of th

compositions w
details.

Use a variety of s
Write compositi
Select a topic of
Write narrative,
Cite resources.
Define plagiaris

12.2.3

By the end of t

persuasive compositior

Revise to improw
sentence fluencyy
Edit using standz
the curriculum.
Use legible writir|
written work. J
Individually dev
own composition
Use established .

1224

By the end of th'
forms to write fe

Develop narrativ*
expository wiitin

Write to describ




110



111



*  ldentify

nurmber;
« Recogr
dimes, .
11.4 Bytheendj"’
{0-20) usin
4.1 NUMERATI
411 By the end
numbers &
Example In
+ Reada
place a
+ Orderg
decima
*  Round
to the ne
41.2 Bytheend
of whole nyj
Example In
*+ Write ny
*  Repres
2/4) usi
+ Write ey
«  Write d
=68/10(
41.3 Bytheend
between wi
and operatj
Example In!
+  QOrderg
the sy’
*  lllustrat:
diagran
repeate
+ Solvew
414 Bytheend
negative ny
Example In
+«  Demon

thermo
numbe

11




113



114



115



=

-Ll

116

strategies.
stimating with money.

7o -

ks

cents.

y3tions and inequalities to
to a real-world problem or

soning to arrive at valid

 lusions.
strategies.

reents.

| ionships between numbers.

ic expressions, functions and

1




117



118



119



120



121



1.4 DAT,
1514 |
[
H
152 |
i
153 )
1
154 |
[+
ry —
451 1
i
L
8.5 DAT,
851 |
{
|
852 |
853 1

J——

— F Y '
k.
b

»

12p

ﬂv"f




123






8.6 ALGEB

8.6.1

8.6.2

8.6.3

12.6

12.6.1

12.6.2

By .
of

Exa

=




12.6.4 Bytheen
and functia

Example ir
«  Apply di
* Recog
*  Recogi
to real-
*  Repre
symbo




128
AGENDA SIMMARYSHEET

Agenda Item: Collective Bargaining Agreement with the MEA

Meeting Date: September 8, 2003

T r Fdladilchd nonad il 7 ALY o 1.1 lavar il manrh Al Je—— e e = el T s




1

Pnond to be

EAillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

www.mpsomaha.org

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
and
MILLARD EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

2003-04 and 2004-05

H B




129
) COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 8th day of September 2003 by and between the School District
Number 17, Douglas County, Nebraska, also known as the Millard School district (thereinafter called "District™),

ﬁiiﬂiiamil—"rlmwy P"‘p—‘liﬂ‘i‘m (hn‘:nm-&m_’ﬂ‘#ﬂﬁﬁjﬂg’l‘
— >

W WG

L bl T S oY o it 4 At el Kook it v

teachers for the school years 2003-04 and 2004-05; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached an agreement with respect to the terms and conditions of the employment for

ffiﬁ"r:;[e fﬁfhr sr}aggl wpars WWYLOA and gmﬁ | ,

— —_— -h A — i, et 3 O I e ————
L




130

| ‘\ J i__b— -bw}-& ‘m_fﬂff—"‘i’ﬂi" j"_- ]gll‘ﬂifml—-pi—.}" a l!\f-‘ — 'M—‘—"“ T T
1 n
W — e

time or 135 days part-time during the applicable previous school year.

Horizontal Lane Placement on the Salary Schedule: The terms and conditions for the purposes of
horizontal lane placement on the salary schedule shall be those set forth in Appendix "D” which is attached
hereto and by reference incorporated in and made a part of this Contract.

Longevity Stipend: Each teacher covered by the agreement who is on Lane BA+36/MA or other more
advanced lanes during the preceding school year, and who has completed the equivalent of fourteen or
more years of full-time service with the Millard Public Schools, will receive a longevity stipend equal to a

percentage of the 1.0 Ipdex Base Salarv accordine to the schedule set forth jn Apnendix “BE” which is
. . Al a1_‘.-,,1 1. 'y ip:]!:.si__f_.__._ M P | '_ 1 1 P L I N

The District shall establish the procedures and rules for administration and payment of longevity stipends.

Critical Shortage Program: The District may determine critical shortage teaching areas and may



131

For each eligible full-time teacher: the District shall pay the full cost for single or family health coverage.
The District shall pay the full cost of single dental coverage; the teacher may purchase family dental
coverage by paying the additional premium through payroll deduction. The District shall pay the full cost

11 LI S 11




132

=




133

i of the total number of working days in the academic year, the District shall require that the teacher elect

e —————————————————————————————

f‘f = ""i"-—l;‘

treatment); or

'“ ig Irﬂj:fﬂzﬁﬁﬂr"r”]' Iﬂ ar altarnata mnitm ﬁf‘f'nrnr] s Jba !H[I{:'zt !liﬂ‘lfm ]Dm i‘t 32! i)l

o,

, ‘n’ I{.Tiy“" - 3 Iil,"i-\_'r.—-'

¥
. Mhﬂ’.ﬂﬂ“,hiﬁ
{
" - ' : oA e — -
r—ﬁ .5.—1‘1: . Iy el — I




134

F i |
_— o, P m/ Y eOp oo OPPEPPEP rrnprpr

J

-

F F




135

] Appendix A
Procedure and Protocol of Cantract Negotiations for 2003-04

1. Upon notice by either party to the other, the parties agree to enter into negotiations for the purpose of
entering into a contract and agreement for teacher salaries and terms and conditions of employment which

- 1 - N

-




Appendix B 136

) _ MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS - TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE

2003-04
MA EdSpec
BA+12 BA-+24 BA+36 MA+13 MA+30 MA+36 EdD /PhD
‘ H‘-“—l—lﬁuu“ "T'-- ¢ t T
J., e ' il —

Fﬁi"ii_w — ? -h—‘i‘@,pw e ——y YR i — ,_f‘.jn &




Appendix B 137

) MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS - TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE
2003-04 Hourly Rates

MA EdSpee
Step BA BA+12 BA+24 BA+36 MA+15 MA+30 MA+36 EdD / PhD
1 518.47 $18.84 519.30 $19.74 $20.67 $21.57 $23.11 $23.86
— ¥R q7ﬂ 'I—‘.-‘ L3 m-j; il e

F:;_“! Er Ll Ll —— i FaA A LR )

—— 97— F V2T fgn o PR L iVl

L_fﬁx,_,—__

6 $20.08 $20.48 $20.98 $21.59 $22.53 $23.48 $25.06 §25.84
7 $20.80 $21.31 $22.22 £23.16 $24.10 $25.09 $20.47
8 $21.13 $21.65 $22.85 $23.79 $24.73 $26.32 $27.10

,_L-.—-rgl_u m = —_— e Lo}

F



Appendix B 138

| MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS - TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE
2004-05 Hourly Rates

MA EdSpec
Step BA BA+12 BA+24 BA+36 MA+15 MA+30 MA+36 EdD /PhD

Y e = U R ]

et S wt VI et K
-~

[
F

N A R 22 €21 24 a7 _ T 7 I8
S o — ’ e 7 * “Pope— 623




Appendix C 139

L 1 r‘f-ﬁ‘llﬂ‘q"
|

4

3

AL gy tgra Theadn Camdarr Nmgn — |IEEYT= I8 Vaa 1 10

Football (boys)

Agssistant Varsitv (3) 15.5% $3.668 $4.033 AsstCoach (4)
i i bl i .




éDDellJilx ! {continued)

j—’- -

_

!
J Yrs 1-10 Yrs 11+ Yrs 1-10 Yrs 11+
e % ofBase Amount Amount % ofBase  _Amocunt Amount
Other Activities: Academic Decatholon 6.0% $1420 $1,562
Club sponsors 2.0% $473 $520 Debate 12.0% $2,840  $3,124
FBLA 4.0% $947  $1,042 Forensics 12.0% $2,840  $3,124
DECA 5.0% $1,183  §1,301 Student Council 5.0% $1,183  $1,301
VICA 4.0% $047  $1,042 Band Director 23.0% $5,442  $5986
FCCLA 4.0% $947  $1,042 Assistant Band Dlrector 13.0% $3,076  $3,384

LR

A . Amr =0 At oA A s

Eﬁ‘:'ﬂ‘r‘h"—"e?.ﬁf&l ' 1 @ BI

G ‘
—

= ;
= :
l




Appendix C (continued) 141
Elementary Extra Duty Activities - 2003-04

! Yrs 110 Yrs1l+
% of Base _Amount _Amount
Safety Patrol 4.0% $947  §1,042

J 18 Rl T S X Tt [ Nl ]

. o
PAYBAC Liaison 2.0%  $473 $520
Clubs: 4 per school 2.0%  $473 $520
e Sl ST 1

e O PR " g — 1- _ni i,l Bama mreag

e

District Extra Duty Activities - 2003-04
Yrs1-10  Yrs 11+
% of Base _Amount _Amount
Department Head 8.0% $1,893  $2,082
Buildings with Instructional Team Leaders and Facilitators in lieu of
Dept Heads, split building's allocated DH salaries

Instrumental Music Department Head (4-12) 9.5% §2,248 $2,473
Computer Initiator (Elem, MS, HS) 8.0% $1,893 §$2,082
Other Elementary Curriculum Initiators 5.5% $1,301  $1,431
Mentor $350 $385
‘ Q‘Li‘j‘_._.]-v"---“‘-m-ﬂ‘_“—“‘"_‘“ ™ T . s [\t Ea Y4
l! - )
i




Appendix C 142
High School Extra Duty Activities - 2004-05

|
|Extra Duty Index Base = | $24,065 | Yrs 1-10 Yrs 11+ Yrs 1-10  Yrs 11+
“ N . nr g ﬁ Agmmeean .

Head Coach (1) 23.0% $5,535  $6,089 Head Coach (1) 17.0% $4,091  $4,500
Assistant Varsity (3) 15.5% $3,730  $4,103 Asst. Coach (4)
Asst, Coach (7) Level C 11.0% $2,647 $2,912
Level C 12.5% $3,008  $3,309 Level B 10.0%  $2,407
Level B 11.5% $2,767 Level A 9.0% 32,166
Level A 10.5% $2,527 Softball (girls)
Basketball (boys & girls) Head Coach (1) 17.0% §4,091  $4,500
Head varsity (1) 23.0% $5.535  $6,089 Asst, Cogch (2)

Asst. Coach (3) Level B 10.0% $2,407
Level C 12.5% $3,008  $3,309 Level A 9.0% $2,166
Level B 11.5% $2,767 Soccer (boys & girls)
Level A 10.5%  $2,527 Head Coach (1) 17.0% 54,091  $4,500
Track (boys & girls) Asst, Coach (1)
Head Coach (1) 17.0% $4,091  $4,500 Level C 11.0% $2,647 $2912

Asst, Coach (4) Level B 10.0% $2,407



Appendix C (continued) 143
High School Extra Duty Activities - 2004-05

Yrs 1-10  Yrs 11+

Yrs 1-10 Yrs 11+

Other Activities: Academic Decatholon 6.0% $1444 51,588
{Inb sngnspre 20% . FAR m$379.. Dehate 17 (1% §288%  $1177




Elementary Extra Duty Activities - 2004-05

Yrs 1-10 Yrs 11+
% of Base _Amount Amount

Safety Patrol 4.0%  $963  $1,059

o ‘f‘b‘*——“ -y 3. i |~
ﬁ 4 { i‘, b

it '
T ‘

PAYBAC Liaison 2.0% $481 $529

Clubs: 4 per school 2.0% $481 $529

MIT Leader {1 per school) 4.5% $1,083 $1,191

MIT Consultants (6 per school maximum) 2.0% 3481 $529

Distrig; Extrla Dutv Activities - Ziii:thﬂs
™ \

% of Base _Amount _Amount
Department Head 8.0% $1,925 $2,118

Buldzngﬁmth ]ngh‘l](‘_fiﬁnﬂ_l IMQ and Facilitatnre in lian hf‘

- r
e—— — E L TU— I
= ——
AT nﬁﬂ_u )

Instrumental Music Department Head (4-12) 9.5% $2,286  $2,515
Computer Initiator (Elem, MS, HS) 3.0% 51,925 $2,118
Other Elementary Curriculum Initiators 5.5% §$1,324 $1,456
Mentor $350 3385
Staff Development/Differentiation Point Person $750 3825

.

'} E AL s [ T o | PR 3 FEoy




145

1 Appendix

y YT

schedule:

1. There shall be no professional growth requirement for vertical movement on the salary schedule other that
those required by law.




146

) Appendix E

Schedule of Payments - Voluntary Early Separation

E_i_i_n,niiz 3 1! ) 11 .i,'n‘ 1L : IR PR 7 ) R SR P S '

—|

 —
== :
Proeram shall receive benefits unon the followine schedule: |
Age Total Benefit Formula Number of Monthly Payntents

55 Salary x Years x 0.070 120

56 Salary x Years x 0.065 108

57 Salary x Years x 0.060 96

58 Salary x Years x 0.055 84

59 Salary x Years x 0.050 72

60 Salary x Years x 0.045 60

61 Salary x Years x (0.040 48

B Vi) 1 e—, _




Appendix F

Year of Service in Millard

% of 1.0 Index Base

Longevity Amount 03-04 | Longevity Amount 04-05

15 2 $562 $571
16 2.5 $702 $714
17 3 $842 $857
18 3.5 $983 $999
19 4 $1,123 $1,142
20 4.5 $1,263 $1,285
21 5 51,404 $1,428
22 5.5 $1,544 $1,570
72 4 41 6RS ) Th “ i




148



149



151
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

3 Hﬂ ﬂ‘-e ﬁf‘wﬁ:ﬁi ?.___ﬁ___.A._._:ﬁ:.._ll'J.‘l 1 1. .. " a ta' o1 L 1Y

Department: Human Resources

Title & Brief

T T

*,




|‘ Ht




152
] COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 25" day of August, 2003 by and between the Millard School

ii:ném'.« MNna 17 Thasnalan Maceidr Aladaaoclra fl ot o e o ] a0 o MTRI_ 029 .1 ul . RASHI._.3 T N _ _ut_
-

§
L

Association of School Nurses (hereinafter called "Nurses™),

WITNESSETH

yntrpi;;r'i_if i‘?jl n;,u:-; L U . P ST R LY 1 " ; i Sl <4




153

Salary: The salary ranges for 2004-05 shall be:

4'_5‘




154

3 3. Extl‘a_]luMMlm_Thc_emplny@ designated as Head WNirse shall receive additianal

1

compensation described above will be paid to the Head Nurse if he or she has previously completed ten
(10) years of service as the Head Nurse. The procedures and rules for administration and payment of the
longevity stipend shall be established by the District,
P U F vﬁiﬂf&ﬁﬁi'n"‘ i s SR o P I B 1 ] " r~ Bl aT . v . . r I
5 f




155




157
e Tél_-‘.ia’l_ 1[_

e

u?ﬁ

Agenda Item: Salary Program for Administrators 2003-04
Morfine ey Far ol P03

jtle & Brief . . . ' — _
escrip " tion: The Superintendent held megetines with representatives of the varions adminisrative rav___
o

groups for the purpose of discussing salary and benefits for the 2003-04 school year. These
discussions have resulted in the recommending the following changes:

B R e e T e &

hd

index shall increase according to the salary placement and advancement table (0.03, 0.02,
0.01, or 0) based upon performance.

- P — m - v 4 e e o P L



l.*_ '




158
SALARY PROGRAM FOR ADMINISTRATORS 2003-04

) A, POSITIONS
1. Elementary Assistant Principal (208 days)
2. Certificated Coordinator (218 days)
3. Non-Certificated Coordinator & Administrative Assistant (12 month)

a. »a1 T - L} - 1 o\ .

P ey A

8. Middle School Principal (228 days)
9. Director (12 month)

10. High School Principal (228 days)
11. Executive Director (12 month)

B. SALARY RANGES
Position Minimum 1.00 Maximum 1.35
Flgmi?:} e Dommimbmmd el H ton Hen
A y
"
i
PR = "ﬁ;j—ﬁ’,—,-mi:f.l, :




159

E. ADMINISTRATOR BENEFITS:

h)' The di lJ‘i \ chall nravide eacrh adminictratar additinnal enmonengafinn whirh shall he naid_ac
" \
—

salary. The administrator is encouraged to use this compensation towards the purchase of a qualified

403(h) refiremepy %ﬂ Sllr‘hlnurf:hafi& shall_he thro whi vnhmtary navea!! rednctinn agreement _in

accordance with Board Policy and Rule. Payments to the administrator are based upon the following

schedule:
Year % of Salary
1-4 1
5-9 2
10-14 3
15-19 4
20+ 5




160

purchase single or family dental coverage. Any such administrator electing cash option may, at his or her
option, receive a reduced cash option of $157.40 per month and the district will pay the premium for single

‘ health coverage and single dcntalj)vgrggi, Contivuous service shall include schaol-vears dndue which

the administrator was on an approved leave of absence.

D'Fi I ovdas to haalisihla fov tha “‘ﬂﬂﬂr E&H:M

and dependenis each must have had a minimum number of months of continuous coverage under the

TV '—“_‘gd-” . b 3 e —

T — Lo
A e
y

o




162
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Approval of Professional/Technical Salary Schedule

w L _"ﬁ_ (S

J
l: /!
i
T p—r _ 1
'ﬁ

Title & Brief
Description: The Professional/Technical Salary Schedule applies to a wide variety of positions and
anoenvimainb 2 S awlavaes of the Milloul Sehonls._This awppfamelovorgjs dug fors
- ____________________________________________________________________________________________________

wage/salary increase for the 2003-04 school year.

The attached salary schedule reflects a 1% increase in the minimum rate and 3% increase in
the maximum rate at each level. Each qualified employee, employed during the 2002-03
school year, will be given a 3% wage increase. Wages increases effective with the September
12 and 17 payrolls.

We will continue to provide for additional increases for eligible employees who satisfactorily
complete training programs specifically prescribed for each individual's position and pay
level.

Effective January 1, 2004, increase basic term life insurance from $20,000 to $50,000 for
those eligible employees employed at least 17.5 hours per week, The district will pay the full
T ————————————————————————————————




Pnevdlte be

Eillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

www.mpsomaha.org

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

FOR

PROFESSIONAL / TECHNICAL EMPLOYEES

2003 - 04




ProfessionalfTechnical Salary Schedule

163
Hourly/  Benefit Hourly Annual I
Level Position Salaried Schedule Days  Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum
) e — d J — W

el ——T 0 Y. WOFO 9200 tROR 00w

Ian !I!hjﬁr Chiudnnt Tranm i [ul (o] ann an re PP Y. Mmar A Mman An=

= u-ir P YT PP SO P ' - ann mamn mem mn e e e
F




ProfTech Sal Sch 03-04.xls
Benefit Schedules 164

- i-——'mn-h o Fuied Y St § Y 02l

3 :

e XA - Uedord balessiraa Faull dranm

4

A ‘
1

1
‘E.Fm[}lnupnq.emnmmd lege than 17 8 hrefwk are not alinihle frr ineuranca hanafite

P'Ul

famibis Tanth Tha riilacs and Banitatinne ~m Ibacas It rase sres dabfmasd i DamedAd Dealias



166
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

T ' e P Fn}l-“:“‘ no_. . 2 et B S e

_

I
h I
Department: Human Resources
Title & Brief
Description: The District and the Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard have reached
tentative agreement for the 2003-04 school year. The agreement provides for the following
changes:
1
(b) Each paraprofessional advances one step on the schedule.
£ 72 ‘mﬁ f I} [ = .
"
‘-‘4
- p

. ]? NEof tuniminr m vtince i deofl —wr v duds




— 0

Pnend te be

Eillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

www.mpsomaha.org

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
and
EDUCATIONAL PARAPROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MILLARD

2003-04




167

) COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the Educational Paraprofessional
iﬁnﬁ“‘ﬂ“‘l‘ AENATN A0 1l Cd ) TR ) i e i T (Y i——
|




168

this contract; previously awarded training stipends shall continue to be paid. Each employee who is required by his

= T 1 Fa— 1 ra—y 3 T — I — -




169

' ; ARTICLE VI
: Holidays

sl o e AV al AV _a_ _a Y _ 111 _ . __a_1." ~r tal L. ~ - =AY
A ry i i i ry _-_d 11

il O A —




170

) ARTICLE IX
' Inclement Weather

Each employee covered by this Contract will comply with the following procedures whenever there is an
!_' v DIOLLCUTE EVET teTe 15 ¢

e e

g
fL\ —




172

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
]
Agenda Item: Food Service Wages
Meeting Date: September 8, 2003
Department: Human Resources

Title & Brief

E,am-rinﬁnn-_. ]i‘nn;.i (AP Ry ]v,.ﬁ?_fi.;ggi gg

Action Desired; Approval







173

. Qr—“‘T'ﬁ,’i i — N e —— '

f———————— )

f‘; ﬂ:iﬁ.ﬂ i ._f'r. _u..|j - iuz i 'E.§ II TE Ezi‘-i‘;mﬁ—‘?mww_:r@:u—'

;
A ’

4
4




174

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS
Food Service 2003-04
WAGES
Group Hourly Rate
- b 3 A | P N | ] e “",_

Al miaa "lé'sc hool $13.25
A2 elementary full-prep $12.36

—

Exira §.15 per hour for managers who prepare meals for one satellite school or responsible for
over 8-hour programs

Sl |1 f‘]_mifﬂ?m:. i

Dept. Head B $11.16
Cook Bl $11.02
Baker B2 $10.95
Helper C 1" year $9.20
Cl  years 2-5 $9.38
C2  after 5 years $10.02

PO S PRGN, J e . | I DRPIGE L RO U S SR Y . . [, L . S SRS | | -
ﬁl




175
INSURANCE
Each employee is covered by the district’s liability insurance.

) e~ - - - a o & . i " » L 2 e b — ——
-_w_ B = r ey e b~ o E T = v v p—




Fnclosure H.9.

o AAnAS

‘; A e e T 25

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

ii FYENA Rudoet Anthovitvhv Annlirahle A llowshled Tranudh R ata Plne

SERy [T arsygdncyy

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Approve Increase in FYE04 Budget Authority by Applicable Allowable Growth Rate Plus
1% -- Board approval required by Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-1029 if the District is proposing a
ydeatthat ayv g rdha heod loyira ) ata rantainad in Alah PavnStar 570 10
R el A 0N oy 18
-
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ Information Only

I!_‘n'lﬂan_ljtlih s o) I OO S, RUNS: AR ST N, PR [ | S BRI, % 2% | 1 L T B LR LA
o« _ -~ '.
E 2
ﬁ- .
; r




Enclosure H.10. 177
September 8, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

'\'7 X [ ] .
¥
. 4
DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Adoption of Proposed FYE04 Budget — The adoption of the Superintendent’s
Recommended FYEQ4 Budget
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ . Information Only

: PR | lF;—'! :_ﬂ.”-_ ' e O —————————

J

.
V‘, :

-

it may adopt its budget for the ensuing year. Copies of FYE04 Budget were given to the
& 2, Se——— i i oo — ! —




Sl
Il | ]




Enclosure H.11.
September 8, 2003179

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Adoption of FYEQ4 Property Tax Requests

MEETING DATE: September 8, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Adoption of FYEQ4 Property Tax Requests — The board action required by Nebraska law if

the district desires to adopt property tax requests which differ from the property tax
requests of the prior year.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ Information Only
- E ==l — -

- - ., - ———————————————————————————————————————————
= B
s g g ® r
ke B CL-BLF TV b

-

|

\ |
J

i:

- _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Lo

—

‘v il Qe gy g ==

1

|
_
|




180

SCHOOL DISTRICT 017
DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEBRASKA
a/k/a Millard Public Schools

Resolution Regarding FYE(04 Property Tax Requests

RF ]Pigiy DT bes tlon T nnwd ,.cr\I[l‘"“”lI Iii I i i I Ii . | )
Vo

Public Schools) as follows:

1. That, in accordance with Neb. Rev. Stat. §77-1601.02, the board finds and determines that, in order to
fund its adopted FYEO4 budget, the property tax requests for the general fund, bond fund, and building

[ — RN S N G

. 1
FYEQ3 FYE04 FYE(4
] Fund Tax Request Tax Request Tax Levy
General Fund $63,886,944 $69,568,391 $1.0823

Bond Fund $13,910,124 $14,068,867 0.2189



Enclosure H.12.
SEptember 8, 2003181

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: State Aid Recapture Levy
MEETING DATE: September 8, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF
DPESCRIPTIQN: ‘Sla,te Aid Reganmire I evv — Tha anneoval nfa levy tn recanture the Ingt state aid reenlting ;
e —————————————————————

from the adoption of LB 898 (2002).
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ Information Only

BACKGROUND:  In 2002 the Legislature adonted LB 898. This legislation reduged state aid o sghoal but

e O e o L e




182



183

L

September 8, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school year:

i‘_{‘ ,ﬂ,_q . Hiﬁif' vz ;T s ‘i..[

Flempptary. Previous expericgeg North Plaug (983871 Lincaln L1083-99) Brvap Elementarv

—{

2. Diane Macaitis -- Step 5, BA — University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Title 1 teacher at Bryan
Elementary. Previous experience: Millard Public Schools (1982-88), Pucblo, CO (2003-03).

i ;E"'i"““"‘n pimahl Qi H,, \J f@_uc.m And g tanaboy E«gin—iau
J ‘4.\ }_ls

Previous experience: Columbus, NE (1990-93).



184

August 18, 2003

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

MU [

lr._in, - _; . P L __ 1. PRApeT SUPT.IN) W — ... .




185



Enclosure I.2.
186

September 8, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Report on Construction Projects
MEETING DATE: September 8§, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

e——= Y s ST

-




Enclosure I.3.
September 8, 20033

J AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Development Report

‘_[EEFIDWF L § fankowsha-- 2007

j

TR e , ‘

. e
————————

MNNT DD nttnn nnd Thndbnn

ACTION DESIRFD- 4PPROVAL  DISCTISSION ___ INFOQRYIATION ANT V. ¥

o WGHENONTT  ([RAN - - - R N

b
_ . .




188









bl}
. =

Wellness/P,
Wellness/Pr

Weliness/Pn

Wellness/Pr.

Professio..L

[ -

A

2




P

4

instructor, Site
192

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU#3

Sharon Comisar-Langdon

:00 PM ESU #3
L_ Kim Saum-Mills
(P00 PM . Millard South HS
B:00 PM
~es paid Kim Saum-Mills
rour at Millard South HS
nce rate
i
MEP Facilitator
) ESU #3
'_'4'00 PM Cass/Douglas Rms.
Sarpy/Washington Rms.
Jeff Hallstrom
. ESU#3
-4:00 PM Cass/Douglas Rms.
Sarpy/Washington Rms.
. School Psychologists
-3:00 PM ESU #3
. School Psychologists
= 3:00 PM ESU #3
. School Psychologists
3:00 PM ESU #3
. School Psychologists
4:00 PM ESU #3




|

| ]

|

]

| -Lﬁ‘ .

,A
_—




Instructer, Site 194

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

=

[» N

o

Kim Saum-Mills
Miltard South HS

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

MEP Facilitator
ESU #3
Cass/Douglas Rms,
Sarpy/Washington Rms.

PM

Jeff Hallstrom
ESU#3
Cass/Douglas Rms.
Sarpy/Washington Rms.

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3

Sharon Comisar-Langdon
ESU #3







196



|




198



66T



rf

Kelly Thielen
lillard North HS

lacen Lefhoitz
1cock Elementary

Kelly Thielen
illard North HS

lacen Lefholtz
1cock Elementary

l

.aurie Brodeur
illard West HS

-manda Kunes
eadle MS, Lab

—

Imanda Kunes
eadle MS, TRC

[

ichelle Baldwin
2adle MS, TRC

14



T0¢C






203



Baldwin

S, TRC




205



Enclosure I.4.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET R 206
September 8, 2003

i AGENDA ITEM: Disaggregated ELO Results, 2002-03
Meeting Date: September 8, 2003
_ Nenartment: Plannine & Eya]uation
Title and Brief
Description: State and federal requirements have specified targets or goals for

reading and math mastery for subgroups of students. The attached
data are districtwide for identified subgroups of students.

LN YR e e—

districts accountable for student performance. If 30 or more
students are in a subgroup, that data will be used for accountability
analyses. If 10 or more students are in a group, results will be
displayed on the state web site.

- = ﬁl_ﬂb ‘_1% é 1 1 1 ].=|;1 - ;_/ f“i ..ﬁ..._-..'l,_li‘riﬁ‘-fii

{_—
i :
fl—

¢

by

(Lot o e ~ - /000" P
a° i




207



208

Language Arts — Grade 1

District; 91.78% (1284) Masterv

8.22% (115) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery

a 1 YR Ea o ii)
}

W{,’j o I e—

_




209

’ AWA - Grade 1

District: 95.69% (1333) Mastery
4.31% (60) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 94.67% (675) 5.33% (38)
Female 96.76% (658) 3.24% (22)
District 95.69% (1333) 4.31% (60)

% Mastery % Non Mastery

J1%(35)

7.39% (3)

EZ&JE.A —

Mo



210

J Math — Grade 2

District: 92.24% (1283) Mastery
7.76% (108) Non-Mastery

| % Mas | 7 N asterv |

‘ !HE BE E,;p AfLn .




211

Comprehension — Grade 4

o - i
o ———
.

%

7.87% (108) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 89.79% (677) 10.21% (77)
Female 94.98% (587) 5.02% (31)

T




AWA - Grade 3

District:

Male
Female
District

i
— 3

94.32% (1278) Mastery
5.68% (77) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
92.66% (656) 7.34% (52)
96.14% (622) 3.86% (25)
94.32% (1278) 5.68% (77)

| % Mastery | % Non Mastery
;! f_-..,_l‘

d

212

a | —




213

Math — Grade 4

District: 95.99% (1317) Mastery
4.01% (55) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 95.22% (717) 4.78% (36)
Female 9693% (600 1 307% (19) J

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian * *
Black 86.49% (32) 13.51% (5)
Caucasian 96.63% (1232) 3.37% (43)
Hispanic 77.78% (21) 22.22% (6)
Am. Indian Less than 10
Disfrict 195.99% (1317 | 4.01%(55)

* Data may not be displayed because all students were in the same performance category.

-y

e ——— =




214

District:

89.08% (1240) Mastery
10.92% (152) N?n Mastgry




215

) Social Studies - Grade 5

District: 93.34% (1304) Mastery
6.66% (93) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 93.32% (684) 6.68% (49)
Female 93.37% (620) 6.63% (44)
District 93.34% (1304) 6.66% (93)

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 85.00% (17) 15.00% (3)
Black 78.95% (15) 21.05% (4)

= = .
- I

=
E




Reading Comprehension — Grade 7

District:

Male
Female
District

Asian

92.15% (1468) Mastery
7.85% (125) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
90.71% (742) 9.29% (76)
93.68% (726) 6.32% (49)

92.15% (1468)

7.85% (125)

% Mastery

% Non Mastery

93.33% (42)

6.67% (3)

216

F

—E—!
N c—S




217

" AWA — Grade 7

District: 94.00% (1503) Mastery

R T I s g




218

’ Math ~ Grade 7

District: 91.07% (1448) Mastery

; e —

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 89.98% (736) 10.02% (82)
Female 92.23% (712) 7.77% (60)
District 91.07% (1448) 8.93% (142)

% Master

| % Non Mastery B




219

—

.‘-“]
|
|

=
I

Male
Femaie
District

4.02% (58) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
96.12% (743) 3.88% (30)
95.81% (640) 4.19% (28)
85.98% (1383) 4.02% (58)
% Mastery % Non Mastery
88.24% (30) 11.76% (4)
78.95% (15) 21.05% (4)

6.55% (131

3.459%(4])




220

:’ Social Studies — Grade 8

District: 95.90% (1381) Mastery
4.10% (59) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
s e a1y ST

% Mastery % Non Mastery
ﬁ.ﬂi'n} D e lld— f of el




221

Reading Comprehension — Grade 9

District: 93.65% (1387) Mastery
6.35% (94) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
ale 93.46% (714) 0,54% (5

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 91.18% (31) 8.82% (3)

Rlack L 7143% 00 2. R
4] 41';
i —_% —

SR —




AWA - Grade 10

222

District: 96.21% (1245) Mastery
e 2 gt 1)\l ) oo
% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 94.65% (602) 5.35% (34)

¥

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 88.46% (23) 11.54% (3)
i — il ] —3 )0

I e S

¥ i

- g

{“f& _—f f—
i 4

r'




223

Math — Grade 10

District: 90.74% (1353) Mastery
9.26% (138) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 91.51% (679) 8.49% (63)
Female 89.99% (674) 10.01% (75)
District 90.74% (1353) 9.26% (138)

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 85.71% (30) 14.29% (5)
Black 86.96% (20) 13.04 (3)
Caucasian 91.54% (1277) 8.46% (118)
Hispanic 66.67% (22) 33.33% (11)
Am. Indian Less than 10
District 90.74% (1353) | 9.26% (138)

oo - RS |

O
I

e, —— = g




224

} Science — Grade 11

9;&:?1‘#?' Q3979 (]135A) Mactary

£ -

6.03% (87) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 94.44% (680) 5.56% (40)
Female 93.50% (676) 6.50% (47)
District 93.97% (1356) 6.03% (87)
% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 89.29% (25) 10.71% (3)
Black 83.33% (20) 16.67% (4)
Caucasian 94.62% (1283) 5.38% (73)
Hispanic 80.77% (21) 19.23% (5)
;i% g
|
;




225

Social Studies — Grade 11

District: 92.43% (1331) Mastery
7.57% (109) Non-Mastery

% Mastery % Non Mastery
Male 93.87% (674) 6.13% (44)
Female 91.00% (657) 9.00% (65)
District 92.43% (1331) 7.57% (109)
% Mastery % Non Mastery
Asian 82.14% (23) | 17.86% (5) _ f

1 e




Enclosure I.5.
September 82220083

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Meeting Date: 9/8/03

Department: Planning and Evaluation

Title and Brief

Description: This report presents district and building-level results on
the most recent ACT and SAT administrations. Scores
remain relatively stable at the district ievel and are near
the all-time highs for the district.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion _x__ Information Only

Background: Millard continues to score above state and national
averages on the ACT. More students took the SAT in
2002-03 than ever before, and the scores increased
beyond state and national averages (the SAT verbal
scores are higher than they’ve ever been and the SAT
math scores have been higher only once before).

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: The percentage of students taking the ACT remains in the
80%-81% raner.The nercentaee nfshvlents who renart
taking the “core curriculum” is down to 59%. If that
percentage were higher, one would expect scores to be
higher.

Strategic Plan

Reference: Strategic parameter.



. ACT & SAT
RESULTS
2002-03 |

N
p—




228

INTRODUCTION

admissions and for scholarship purposes. The ACT is the primary co]leggﬂ'utrance_ test ip_ .

§ FIE BN S




Average ACT Scores by Level of Academic Preparation 229

L b e

] core / Less core / Less core / Less core / Less core / Less core / Less core / Less
Local
mneng, g ,. ! 335 66 N 7T NS 736 M7 MHn M7 34 M3 23R W

- _ P

. 201 Y f.l Y.t -~ a( L o~ mﬂnL ~ 1ﬂ.—/\n‘ o~ i~ ~ees
%w ﬁﬁ ﬁg( ha‘

4
4

2002-03 685 427 59 37 236 202 236 208 240 21.1 233 212 238 21.0
State
1998-99 11081 5064 67 31 223 19.2 224 193 229 200 224 20.1 226 1938

1999-00 11200 5265 67 31 222 19.1 225 194 229 20.1 226 202 2277 19.8



230

]
Trends of ACT-tested Student Evaluations of Your High School (expressed in percentages)

1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 )2002-03
%S %D %S %D %S %D %S %D %S %D

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION 61 6 56 5 58 6 59 6 56 6
VARIETY OF COCURSES 72 7 68 8 72 6 71 5 69 6
GRADING PRACTICES 53 14 49 15 52 12 50 13 49 13
NUMBER/KINDS OF TESTS 50 9 43 11 47 11 44 11 43 11
GUIDANCE SERVICES 60 9 54 11 56 9 5 9 54 9

_ Z;‘Egm_p] PRSP EAUT A TIONS TR % 1R T T L L W 2 ,
LIBRARY/LEARNING CENTER 53 14 50 14 62 8 56 11 61 6

LABORATORY FACILITIES 58 6 7 55 6 52 7 54

51
{REMEDIAL _SKH_J..'S_D_E_YELOPM[ENT , iil ;,“f . 3?_- 2 43 4 41 5 43 5

. _LARFFRFOUCATIQN BT ANNING 43 _§d A1 Ll el 17 dd 12 AW

%S = percent satisfied; %D = percent dissatisfied
NOTE: Percentages may not sum to 100 because some students were neutral or did not respond



231



232

Percent of Millard Seniors Taking the ACT .
Over Eight Years

?E_B.OO% ! |

L —Y
L ______________________________________________________________________
|
]
- T A
e—_—__________________________________________________________________3 E? :
_
== -
—
e i
e
- - U -
- E e —
- L |
=
ks — =

'f-‘h*- . . |
e

e !
= i

- . :

:' D e —




233

ACT Average Scores
] by School 2002-03




234

28

i- I'ﬂ‘




235

SAT SCORES 2002-03

650 -

600 +—— Y N

) -
T m -
LI )'fi"iw :
- -
T ——
;

{ =
__i S _—‘

=

i F )

[ )




by School 2002-03

SAT Scores

.........

,
! + - o [} (o]
: o = 4 2] [ g
8 T 8 8 8 &




SAT MATH Scores
Over Eight Years

700

ANO |

. r
: —
I

i N_________________________________________________________________________________________________
- :
1

i




Enclosure I.6.
September 83382003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Summer School Report
MEETING DATE: September 8, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Summer School Report

ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION ONLY X

BACKGROUND: The general education summer school for 2003 once again was managed by
the school district. Programs were offered and delivered to PreK through Grade 12 students. The

1




239

(Instrumental music classes were offered, but did not have sufficient enroliment to be held.)
[ WP T |\ ] 5] : 1 - P

P e




Summer School 2003 240
Elementary Class Counts

Class Grade Level Bryan Elem. | Rohwer Elem. | Total Seats

e Tl ——




241

) Summer School 2003
Middle Level Class Counts

7th Grade 8th Grade
6th Grade Total Total Total Both Total
Class Both Sessions |Both Sessions| Sessions Seats
Math Strategies 14 15 9 38
Reading Strategies 4 8 7 19
Learnlng Strategies 8 8

[FY R p_| i - _
LI




242

Summer School 2003
High School Class Counts

t




243

2003 Summer School Programs
Financial Report

Elementary

Receipts:

ElementaryTuition Received $ 31,280.00

Elementary Refunds $ 1,298.00

Revenue Total $ 29,982.00

Expenditures:

Elementary Salaries/Benefits $ 38,884.27
Elementary Supplies $ 1,534.71
Expenditure Total $ 40,418.98
BALANCE $ (10,436.98)
Elgp Tuitian Pamicsina (Fraa(Ragd wag) $ 1820




244

2003 Summer School Programs
’ Financial Report

e e BRI L

SR Ny .
R e % L e

i.t
|

Receipts:
Middle School Tuition Received $ 7,545.00
Middle Schoo! Refunds $ 548.50

Revenue Total $ 6,996.50
Expenditures:

Middle School Salaries/Fringes
Supplies and Misc. Costs

7,212.79
73.54

& &R

Expenditure Total $ 7,286.33

MIDDLE SCHOOL BALANCE $ (289.83)
}\_{fidﬁlg _S_Chqg_l_ Iyition Remission _ 3 490.00

S g g S S TR G e T R 8 O 0 R S L U 1 W e 3




Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:

Department:
Title and Brief

Enclosure I.7.
September 845 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Exiting Senior Survey Report — Class of 2003
September 8", 2003

Educational Services

Fall cANAA T st L L e ri_:..",.._ AT T L TS ek el omee . .

Education, Rule 10 requires a follow-up study of district graduates
every three years. The Carl T. Perkins Vocational and Technical
Education Act of 1998 also requires information relating to
employability skills and the importance of vocational and technical

erdugatian tq oradnatels nost gad;!aweewmﬂgnal goalsg




246

1 Summary of 2003 Graduating Seniors Exit Survey

School | Number of Responses
NHS 240

SHS 362

WHS 277

No Building Ident, | 9

Vw e ! Ty s

—_—— .




247

!3.




248

—

L1




249

j My grade point average in high school was:

School 3.0t04.0+ | 2.0102.99 | Below 2.0 | I don’t know
NHS 139 76 12 7
SHS 200 194 23 38|

™ —
| i ; ‘

1 T—]

following goals:

Reported GPA 30to | %of [20to | %of | Below | %of |Idon’t | %of
4.0+ | Total | 2.99 Total | 2.0 Total | know | Total

Self Discipline 447 89.9 167 83.1 23 60.5 36 75

Speaking 500 933 200 90.5 38 77.6 | 40 78.4

‘ N Sl kel Y —




	Board Meeting September 8, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Script for Hearings
	E.1. Minutes August 18, 2003
	E.3. Committee Minutes August 20, 2003
	Financials
	G.1. Approval of ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ West High School Soccer Bleacher Project
	H.1. Approval of Substitute Teaching Interlocal Agreement
	H.2. Adoption of ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ Standards for Mathematics and Language Arts
	H.3. Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with the ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ Education Association - Teachers
	H.4. Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ Education Associaiton - Nurses
	H.5. Approval of Administrative Salaries
	H.6. Approval of Professional/Technical Salaries
	.7. Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Educational Paraprofessional Association of ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½
	H.8. Approval of Food Service Salaries
	H.9. Increase Budget Authority by Applicable Allowable Growth Rate and 1%
	H.10 Approval of FYE04 Budget
	H.11. Approval of FYE04 Property Tax Requests
	H.12. Approval of State Aid Recapture Levy
	H.13. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Amendment to Continuing Contracts, Teachers for Hire
	I.1. Enrollment Report - 3rd Day Count
	I.2. Construction Report
	I.3. Staff Development Report
	I.4. Disaggregated ELO Results 2002-2003
	I.5. ACT/SAT Results
	I.6. Summer School Report
	I.7. Exiting Senior Survey Report - Class of 2003

